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RESORT HOTELS
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With the sale of Beulah Island to the Jesults, a new summer hotel
was bullt by John Porter on the property now coi}rls ing ulah
Park, a lcvel plot of SPCUPﬁ and a2 beaubiful and extensive sand
beaech. That was in the year 1887 and was operated up to the
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autumn of 1895 when it 1qued downs
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¥r. Forter ately planned and built another hotel, whieh

for those dag 1s a luxurious hostelery accommodating 500 guests.
At the time 1t was the largest frame building of its kind . in the
southeastern part of the state.

It was U shaped with a receiving court at the rear

wide covered verandas on three sides with a view from

across spacious lawns and down the lake.

The main bulilding was four stories high with a six story tower
in the center.
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hotwlnf was onl

ted in order to provide for the comfort and
convenience cof th

he patrons.
A large steam electric plant furnished electrical power purposes,
known in that era, and the trees on the lawng and the waterfront
twinkled with colored lights making the one and only gay spot on
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ithe Only te lephone in whole surrounding countryside was
located in the 1otei, anc was strung from ¥ilwaukee, giving much
needed contact with the outside worl + lessages would be delivered
by the gteam 1& mmeh crew on their daily r B |
) eam ounds Hour blasts
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4 few facts pertinent to the very early history of Leke Beulah
enre " _

#he can think of primitive Take Eaulah{agﬁ:%ha“aétiviéiés of the
time without including the ﬁgmes“af*ﬁisﬁﬁlas ¥eCraw and John Porter,
the hotel operators of the Eagt'ﬁkéré?;‘f PERANLTAVE Pl

The John WeGraw family sprived in wisconsin in 1854 by ox drawn
covered wagons and settled on the shore of the lake, wWhere they
built e tiny log cabin, ‘ﬁr;'Eceraw;hﬁntéé,ﬁt?agpaéfaaé*farmaﬁ to
make 8 1living, Of his famlly of s§$“§h£1ér§§;;aﬁ§??%§a‘ra%ainaé
for many years on Laké“ﬁeaiﬁh;“’Eieheias,*%%éfhéilt the hotel
which was conducted by the family for some 40 years, snd Mary

¥eGraw, who bggamﬁ‘tbg“gife”mf‘sahn Porter, famous for his fine

ha&glfﬁb;ah,héuaéa shisagp’sné“ﬁimwaaksu“gusﬁts‘f@?ﬁmaﬁy years.

The first postoffice of ILalke reuylah ares was located near the

< tewart farm home, the farm now owned by _the Richard Swendsons .
The Tirst pastmastér was Vr. Jéhn"ﬁ,l%attar, the sama'ﬁr' rotter
who made hls name famous in the halls of Conpgress and for whom
 potters Lake was named.

The Stewart farm, approximately an acre of lend, was glven for

uge of the district school, whieh still bears the nare of the
donor. This was the second scheol built in the area,as the little
log building erscted in 1840 on the ovposite side of the road was
destroyed by Tire.

The second sehool, bullt in 1865-66, & small frame building was
used until 1940, when & new brick building wes constructed.

The early post office and schools were, quite naturally, bulls
near the "Fxpressway" of those days, - the 01d Army Trall,

The trail in its total length led from Ft., Dearborn {Chicago)
to Ft. Foward (Green Bay). Over this trail Tndians, soldiers,
and later the oxen wagons of the settlers traveled.

some old, old residents of that period related colorful stories

of the ox team and stage coach era over the Army Trail between
rast Troy and Mukwonago. An 1pn or stopping place for stage
coaches was not far ncrth of @tewart School. This activity caused
much interest end excitement Lo the younger people of those days.

Wprs. Tlla Yepuy Randolph, whose 1life span extended more than &
century, was & most alert, active and interesting woman. In her
youth she 1ived on the shores of 1ake Peulsh, on the property now
known as the Shepard Farm. o
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She recalled msny interesting incidents of her @arly 1life

and experiences as & pupll in the first Stewart School,

Thers were frequent and unexpected visits of Fsttawat@mi
Indians to the school ~ not hostile but inquisitive visitors,
They often made c¢alls at her home, nsaally 1@@kimg and . askiﬁg

,far gifts of food and clothing.

¥rs, ﬁandelgh well ramﬁmhersﬂ a vigis to & eamp of Inéians
8t irmy Lake, where a meal was being prepared, whia& they

very cordially offered bto share staweé maskrat3

The first Qﬁngrﬁgatisnal Chureh mgeting ever held 1m‘”ast

' Troy was held at tha DePuy Farm, the childhood home of ¥rs.,
“®andolph. R ;

Qaurtasy of ﬁra‘ He Co G@lt
Bouts 1
Fast Troy, Wisconsin
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LAKE PEULAE

Pack in the vear of 1837 the district that we now call Lake
Beulah and Trov Land was still in a state just emercing from
the wilderness and was sparsley settled by struggling™farms
and a few settlements with growing pains.

Roads were mere wagon ruts, horses were few, oxen somewhat
more prevalent and Power practically unknown. The horse
treadmill did feeble work, and man's ingenuity was called upon
to bring progress and development to a land of great promise,

Falling water and wind had to be harnessed for man's use, and
the latter was still several years away from general use, due
to lack of manufacture. (The windmill),

Hater mills, from old world experience, could be, and were
thought of, as a power source to ke employed for grain grinding
and wood uuwing.

#Water falls had to be created in our gently rolling country side,
and lakes furnished the reservoirs w darming them up and using
the spillways to turn our water hF@lSa

In the year of 1838 Dr. James W. Tripp, a re tlred army surgeon

from ¥ew York state, W1+n an engincering eye, found three lakes,
all rather small, but connected by flowing streams., %zach lake
was slightly 1ow0r than the other; and a fourth lake, not con-
nected but with small natural theriull at its outlet, could be
heightened Swlflckcntlv fer real power, but lacked the reser-

voir supply to te worth the effort and expense to bulld the
necessary dam. '

Dr. Tripp saw immediately, from an experienced mind, that the
combination of water supply of t he four lakes would give an un-
exhauvstible supp 1y of water IF they could be eonneected and their
levels raised to a praetical and sufficient height to aceomplish
the desired results,.

With organizing contrib Itifv WOPH ancd some money raising, he
proeceeded with the nvelo@wQﬂt of the project, and the result

was a large reservoir roughly three miles in length that was
dubbed "Crooked Lake™ for lack of s better name. For several
years previously it had been called MTLOW Lake,

The stre eetin three lakes wound through a
forest of white pine 2x1 beds can still be seen in the
early spring before rt growing, and early legend has
it that before the r 2tion, pioneering farmers made a
shorteut to the sett t Troy by driving through the
woods and fording th

Ths fourth lake had to te conhected: with thacther three by digging
through a gravel ridge, and it was at this outlet that the mill
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Legend has it that they had the first power vessel to fl
Lake Feulah, a two decked alfair that had e
river boat.

probably b
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#ilsconsin Central Ral lroad,;in 1888,
& rall company of several logging
1um%@r to the fast growing big town.

to ¥ilwaukee ard then 01t to the
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roads
Ghicagoans

village of even rile drive to "Crooked Lake™,
At this tirme cf development, due mostly to the completion of the
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fiiseonsin bﬂjfrul ?azlgoad (now the %oo Line) the summer resident
influx increased annvu 71 th weny Chicagoans establishing
summer residency.
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¥ilwaukesans had to drive to the lake by horse drawn rigs,
miles or more. The two railroad stations, Lake Peulah and
¥ukwonago were abcut five miles distant from the shore of this

beautiful body of water.
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This "Crooked Lake", as rumo ' h Lake®
by the Jesuits, and the set 1 its r re=
sidents called for recreational hgtivitigs of various kinds.,

In about the year-of 189H a group of salling enthusiasts formed,
and obtained a charter for, a yaeht e¢lub named the Lake REeulah
Yaeht Club. The eharter is still in force to this day, ¥Hot
only were races scheduled, but card parties aﬁd 1awm and dancing
affairs were very much in vogue, being held at various homes

donated for the day by the owners.

The acreage of the varicus owners was oftan gulte extensive as
land was eheap and water frontage socld at 3100.00 per acre.

7's comparison, life was pe
the horse was the only
redestrianism,

re. Roads were gravel
travel with the ex=-

and quickes 7aS ontact nelzshbor residents was
noes and rgwb i prevelant.

fleet frowm sn iwmense

ptha launches were next in popularity, fol
bs, as they could be underway in a fifth t
opelled boat.

Internal C,Qyﬁkustign 8_(""_[}’!?? scon rade these BbSOlﬁt@ and toda}/‘
we all know what the ver eraft can do.
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cralt were deV'and varied with anv
made salling canoes to beautify £

hing and everything
ot sddbops . .




History = 6

Certainly much has change’ io nake lake living more comfortable in
the seventy-five years thet have poasged, and few are the mrigiéai homes
thet remain from thal ezaj yet, although the new face of Beulah mekes
the old shores hard to recoegnisze, the same Yaght club burgee flies over
the same waters, and the same love of geiling and same spirit of
friendlinese still prevails.
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We mre indeed fortunate to be a part oI tnat greal traditlon.
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